

Subject: Newgale bore hole
Date: Monday 2 December 2024 at 10:48:43 Greenwich Mean Time
From: Mike Ings
To: Chris Munro
Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png

This email comes from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless it is an email you expected to receive.

You don't often get email from mike.ings@heneb.org.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi Chris

Your email eventually reached me, as I advise on Marine Licence applications in the Dyfed area, and I apologise for the delay in response – this is my first day back after annual leave.

We consider the main archaeological issue with the scheme to be accessing the site but note that this has already been addressed in your consultation with Julian. We are therefore happy for the work to commence without a requirement for archaeological mitigation.

With best wishes
Mike

Mike Ings MCIfA

Joint Head of Region (Dyfed) and Archaeological Planning Manager
Heneb Development Management – Dyfed Region

01558 825987 mike.ings@heneb.org.uk
Corner House, 6 Carmarthen Street, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire SA19 6AE
Tŷ Cornel, 6 Stryd Caerfyrddin, Llandeilo, Sir Gaerfyrddin SA19 6AE



Heneb

Cadeirydd / Chair: Dr Carol Bell PSG / CEO: Richard Nicholls
Cwmni Cyfyngedig (1198990) ynghyd ag Elusen Gofrestredig (504616) yw'r Ymddiriedolaeth
Heneb is a Registered Organisation with the Chartered Institute for Archaeologists
Mae Heneb yn Sefydliad Cofrestredig gyda'r Chartered Institute for Archaeologists



The Trust is both a Limited Company (1198990) and a Registered Charity (504616)
Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of Heneb.
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Heneb. Mae'r

e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig